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Response to Questions 

1. Q: What type of lighting are you looking for? 
R: The RFQ provides a general description of the necessary lighting component to be 
provided. It is expected that as part of the pre-construction phase, specific lighting 
fixtures will be proposed, priced and selected. 

2. Q: Would we be able to submit a proposal that does not include the lighting portion? 
R: Please review the Cost Proposal description in the “Submission Requirements” section 
of the RFP for the requested pricing information. 

3. Q: What is the size of the area to be lit? 
R: See the attached floor plans in Appendix #2 for dimensions of the room. The “stage” 
area will be no larger than 37’ wide X 21’ deep, actual dimension to be determined during 
pre-construction. 

4. Q: how do you wish to control the lighting?  
R: The lighting provided through this RFP should be controlled through the Control & 
Switching platform. 

5. Q: what type of power is there? 
R: All other lighting in the space is specified at 120V. There is a lighting relay panel 
which has three spare zones. Each zone is rated 20A, 120V, 1920W. 

6. Q: What is the fixture throw distance? the stage size? ceiling height? 
R: See response to Q3. 

7. Q: The displays proposed in the RFP will not satisfy the request for an optimum viewing 
experience? 
R: Please see addendum #1 dated 09/08/25. Final design of the space and components 
will take place during the AV pre-construction phase. 
 
 

**End of Response to Questions** 


